


DARRAGH COONEY

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite

(Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign)



Microsoft Office



Adobe Lightroom



Wordpress/CMS



Adobe XD



EDUCATION

University of the Arts London
BA Graphic and Media Design
2016-2019

St Michaels Catholic High School
and Sixth Form College
2009-2016

7 GCSE's A-C Grade (Including
Maths and English and A Grade in
Graphic Communication)

AS/A2 Grade A in Graphic
Communication
Distinction in IT

CONTACT

Email: hello@darraghcooneydesigns.co.uk

Portfolio: darraghcooneydesigns.co.uk

Instagram: [@darraghcooneydesign](https://www.instagram.com/darraghcooneydesign)

Mobile: 07806593580

132 Cable Street, London, E1 8NU
(References available upon request)

PROFILE

Graphic Design graduate with over five years of experience in fast-paced branding, digital, and print design environments. Passionate and creatively proficient, with a unique style and keen eye for detail. Consistent record of strong idea development and execution within both individual and collaborative settings. Actively seeking feedback as an opportunity to evolve a multifaceted designer identity, beyond my current skill set.

EXPERIENCE

RF DESIGN | JANUARY - MARCH 2020

Graphic Design Internship

- Collaborating with the Church of England to design a cohesive Downs Syndrome Toolkit for online/print at 2020 General Synod.
- Refreshing visuals for Ellen MacArthur Cancer Trust's annual report.
- Creating digital and print media for Kings College, London.
- Updating content for the monthly 'Civil Society' magazine; adding/adjusting copy and designing diagrams and graphs.
- Delivering high-quality bespoke designs directly to a diverse range of clients, often to strict deadlines, independently and to my own initiative.

HEAVEN NIGHTCLUB | JULY 2019

Freelance Graphic Designer

- Developing and designing a logo to celebrate the 40th Anniversary of Heaven Nightclub, London.
- Logo design is used upon all promotional material G-A-Y and Heaven Nightclub from July 2019 to the present day.

G-A-Y | MAY 2017 - AUGUST 2019

Promotional Team

- Promote events and nightlife across Central London venues in Soho, Charing Cross, and Tottenham Court Road, reaching thousands of customers daily.
- Assist high-profile artist performance, hosting names such as Kylie Minogue, Lily Allen, and Miley Cyrus.
- Design and implement efforts to publicise events and promote sponsorships.
- Implement efforts to raise funds for The Elton John AIDS Foundation & G-A-Y Foundation, which builds important funding for HIV/AIDS research within the United Kingdom.

KEY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS | JULY 2015 - PRESENT

Freelance Graphic Designer

- Implementing a variety of design projects within company guidelines.
- Updating brand identity; refreshed logo and style guide.
- Designing miscellaneous large-scale graphics for exhibition usage: retro-themed logo design to be displayed on a 1960's styled van.
- Conceiving small scale graphics for promotional use upon a range of images, documents, and certificates.